

## Robert A. Ciavarra

23 New Hampshire Ave

West Yarmouth Ma 02673

508-341-7408 \* [raciavarra@gmail.com](mailto:raciavarra@gmail.com)

I have over 20 years of experience in all areas of commercial real estate. I am Babson College educated, IBM trained, and a field tested real estate professional. During my years in this field I managed, leased, and sole millions of square feet including a very wide range of properties:

- Retail malls
- National historic buildings
- One half million sq ft Manufacturing and Warehouse facilities
- Fortune 500 retail sites
- First class office buildings
- Commercial and residential condominium complexes
- Apartments, including Boston brownstones

I have worked for Fortune 500 companies, the FDIC, and massive loan servicing investment firms. I have continued my education beyond my Bachelor's degree with real estate law and accounting coursework as well as trade source classes. Below are some of my other credentials and activities.

Association of Construction Inspectors

RS Means Company Inc.

Condominium Association Institute

Clerk Medway Finance Committee

President Milford Downtown Partnership

Capital Program Committee Yarmouth

DY School Building Feasibility Committee

Bay State Real Estate Academy

Northwest Center for Professional Education

Vice Chairman Easton Fair Housing Committee

Chairman Medway Capital Committee

Finance Committee Yarmouth

General Contractor 20yrs exp 2013

Please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Best Regards,

Robert A. Ciavarra

[raciavarra@gmail.com](mailto:raciavarra@gmail.com)

508-341-7408

**ROBERT A CIAVARRA**

23 New Hampshire Ave  
West Yarmouth Ma 02673  
508-341-7408 \* [raciavarra@gmail.com](mailto:raciavarra@gmail.com)

## EXPERIENCE

### Cape Cod Commercial RE & Painstaking Property Mgmt

---

2003–Present **self employed** Milford & West Yarmouth, Ma  
Fully responsible for property managing, brokerage, directing, reporting on budgets, and projection of Approx. 600,000 sq ft of commercial properties

1990- 2003 **Cedar Hill Associates** Marlborough, Ma  
Broker and Property Manager for Multi-Million Dollar Development Company: Solely responsible for maintaining of all commercial and residential properties in excess of Millions of sq ft (1<sup>st</sup> hired with six month handshake agreement – 13 plus years employment)

1987 – 1990 **Douglas A. King Builders** N. Easton, Ma  
Property manager, single family sales rep., and residential leasing agent

1984-1987 **International Business Machine** Waltham Ma  
Account Manager: primary contact for customer satisfaction

## EDUCATION:

---

**Babson College** Wellesley, Ma  
B.S. Marketing Graduated 1984

**Stonehill College** N. Easton, Ma  
Real Estate Law & Accounting coursework